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Lilliston, Melinda

From: corphelp
Sent: Monday, December 07, 2009 2:51 PM
To: 'Teresa Pissani'

Subject: RE: Iberic Investments inc. /Change a e-mail request dated on November 30, 2009.

IBERIC INVE

ent Number V67508

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing. Pledse allow 2 to 3 business days for
is update to be posted. Thank you.

Infernet Access
Diwjsion of Corporations

From: Teresa Pissani [m i i

Sent: Monday, December 07, 2009 2:48 PM
To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Iberic Investments Inc. /Change address e-mail request dated on November 30, 2009,

com]

PROPER ADDRESS:

2100 PONCE DE LEON BLVD.
MESSANINE

CORAL GABLES, FLORIDA 33134

PLEASE NOTICE THAT THE ABOVE ADDRESS WIL ALSO REPLACE THE ADDRESSES OF
AL OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS.

Thank you very much for your great assistant and help.

Best regards,.

Teresa Pissani
Legal Assistant to Luis A. Perez, Esq.

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Monday, December 07, 2009 2:44 PM

 EaViaFiaTaTatal
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To: Teresa Pissani

Page 2 of 2

Subject: RE: Iberic Investments Inc. /Change address e-mail request dated on November 30, 2009.

Reply back with your new address and we will forward your request to the proper section for

updating.

Thank You
Cathy
Internet Access

From: Teresa Pissani [mailto:tpissani@rascoklock.com]
Sent: Monday, December 07, 2009 2:39 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Iberic Investments Inc. /Change address e-mail request dated on November 30, 2009,

=

Teresa Pissani
Legal Assistant
283 Catalonia Avenue
Coral Gables, FL 33134
305-476-7100
305-476-7102 Fax
tpisani@rrpev.com
WWW.ITREV.COM

LB NieFiaTatate)

Dear Mr. Lee Rivers,
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

I noticed that Sunbiz records doesn’t show the update address,
apparently is not posted yet. Would you please let us know the
status of same,

IBERIC INVESTMENTS, INC.

Document Number V67508

Thank you very much for your assistance with this
regard.

THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE PERSON TO WHOM IT IS ADDRESSED
AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS CONFIDENTIAL OR PRIVILEGED. if you are not the
inended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is prohibited. Hyou have received this communication in error, please notify me immediately
by reply emaii, permanently delete the original and any copy of this email from your system and destroy any
printout thereof. Thark you.




